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Getting Started
Logging On

When you have been set up as a user, you will receive an email which will contain the
following:

From: Londen & Zurich

Sent:

To:

Subject: Your London & Zurich Portal password link.

London®.Zurich

Dear peter pan,

You have been set up as a user on to the London and Zurich Portal, your user details are as follows:
Client ID - 2416

Username — peter

URL to portal - London & Zurich Portal

To set your password to allow you to log in to the portal please Click Here :

This link is valid for only 24 hours, If you are not able to add a new password within the 24 hours, please go to the portal URL link and click on to
the Reset Password button.

Please do not share this email with anycne else.

If vou have not requested for vour password to change, please do not hesitate to get in touch by email at Customer Services
To sign up for portal status updates please use the following link: London & Zurich

For L&Z Portal Knowledge Based Articles please click: Help Center

To join the new L&Z portal training webinar please use the following link: Webinar Sign Up | London & Zurich

Note — The Reset Password link for the New User is only valid for 24 hours.

When you click on to the Reset Password this will ask you to enter the following:
e 4-digit Client ID/ Group Number
e Username
e New Password

Once you have clicked on to ‘Confirm Save’ This will take you to the log in page to allow you
to log into to the L&Z Portal.

We would advise just before logging in to the portal to Save the page as a favourite on your
preferred Web Browser.

If this has not been provided, please contact the office on 01462 418 117.

Login - Payment Services Portal (landz.co.uk)

Open an internet browser (for example google chrome, Mozilla, Opera) and enter the web
address either provided or using the address above and the login page will appear.
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https://portal.landz.co.uk/newportal/NetUser/Login

/\ London&Zurich
!

o
—

©2024 London & Zurich Limited. Al ights reserved

Enter your Client ID/User number, Username and password (case sensitive) then press log

in. You also have a box you can tick to remember your details on the computer/device you
are on.

The first page you will see when you log on is the home page
—

User: louise

Welcome to the payment services portal

Client Name:

Will Safe Limited

6215 : Groups Turnover for last 12 months (£)

Messages

Detailed below are our office closure

Change Password

User Admin

Collections falling over the Christmas

period will be processed as below.
These dates allow for the Banking
system non-input and non-processing
days

Message Board:
Located on the right-hand side of the home page is where London & Zurich will post
important updates and announcements will be displayed.

On the left-hand side of the screen your login name, user number and company name will
be displayed along with:

e C(lient History
e Change Password
e User Admin

When “Client Details” are clicked your company details will be visible. If any details do
change please contact London & Zurich so the system can be updated.
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o 4000 : Client Details

Group Number
4000

Group Name
L&Z Test Group
Address
Address1
Address2
Address3
Address4

Post Code
B12RX
Telephone Number
01212347999

Fax Number

Contact Person
Contact

Email Address
shedule@landz.co.uk

Company Registration Number

Bank Sort Code
11111

Bank Sort Account
12345678

Start Date
20/03/2018

End Date

e Client History — This tab in the sidebar on the left will show an audit of actions that
have occurred on your account.

Show
0 v

entries

Search:

Client events Loaded

updated email and phone number

Sundry (value=£500): Inv

bank account details changed from 4

14972523 02/12/2011

Regards, Rachael

14972522 08/06/2011  rec'd email from donovan crutchfield via hyacinth advising they have moved premises FROM: 203 MANDEL HOUSE, EASTFIELDS AVENUE, WANDSWORTH, SW18 IJU

14972521  30/12/2010  Service Account added 11/12/2008

File Uploaded as 4000-BillingX-20180504.bxml (receipt=4000-PMDXAJTARQW

PORT 6387-CABIlling-0908441-04.10.18- UDBDHEJGAD:txt (receipt=4000-TXQMRVSPWBAU!

e fee re BACS User Name facility - TaxAgility

NNNRDXMQTLS)

Training
Training
HOWARD]
HYACINTH

wrightk

Hi Jacqui, Donovan would like the name changed to TaxAssist Accountants Putney. This is because the use of Wandwarth has caused some cenfusion to our dlients, as you can see from the emails below.

HOWARD)

HOWARD)

HYACINTH

e Change Password — It is strongly recommended that when you first log in, to change
the password provided to you to something more memorable. If you forget your
password and no other employees have supervisor access to change your password

please contact the office on 01462 418 117 or via email:

customer.services@landz.co.uk to get a password reset. If you are not the signatory

/ admin contact on the agreement and require a password reset please ensure the

signatory emails or calls London & Zurich to request a new password.

User Name *
louise
Your Password *
Enter Your Current password

Mew Password *

Confirm New Password *

Re-Enterr

[OView Password in plain text

London.Zurich
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mailto:customer.services@landz.co.uk

e User Admin — This will show all the users that have access to the system and where
to add a new user.

Show Search

oo Add User

entries

Showing 1 to 10 of 23 entries

Client Id w | User Name

ser Level =
2416 VSTest2 Test vs2 SUPERVISOR
2416 Vicky Vicky A READ ONLY

How to Add a New User to the Direct Debit Portal:

To add a new user and to enable staff to have access to the DD portal click “User Admin” on
the left-hand side and then “Add User”. Only Supervisors can add additional users to the
system.

Input all the staff members information, then assign them a user level and click Add. An

email will be then sent to the New User to set up their own password.
Add New User

Client ID

2418

User Name
Full Name

User Email

Valid email is required for Password reset
User Security Level

Supervisor v

There are 4 User Levels:

1. Supervisor — This will allow access to the whole system, view reports, add
customers, add collection schedules, cancel collection schedules and have the
functionality to add other users to the system and change passwords

2. User — This has the same level of access as the supervisor except they are unable to
add additional users to the system or change passwords

3. Read Only — The user can only read the information on the system, cannot add
customers or collection schedules.

4. Limited Access — The user has very limited access to the information on the system
and cannot view any customer bank details.

To change a password if a staff member has forgotten theirs, they can use the Reset
Password link on the Portal screen:
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Client ID

User Name

Password

0 Remember on this computer

Do not attempt to logon unless you are an authorised user.

An email will be sent to the user to allow them to reset the password.

For further information on how to reset your password please find our knowledge base
article on this link:

How do | reset my L&Z portal password (londonandzurich.co.uk)

If the new user has not received an email to reset their password a user with Supervisor
level access will be able to change the password for them by logging in, then going to
“Change Password”, Selecting the user from the drop down menu. When Entering “Your
Password” this will be the Supervisor Users Password which they have used to log in to the
portal.

User Name *
Admin v

Your Password *
New Password *

Confirm New Password *

O View Password in plain text

Update

This same process can also be used if an employee has left the business and access to the
direct debit portal needs to be denied/removed.

: 7|P
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https://go.londonandzurich.co.uk/knowledge/how-do-i-reset-my-lz-portal-password

Direct Debits

When this tab is clicked at the top of the page you will then see your dashboard

J\ London&Zurich
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This provides a summary of your direct debit collections and accounts history over the year
or any previous years London & Zurich have been providing you the direct debit facility.

On the left-hand side of the dashboard you will in the sidebar a section for:
e (Customers

e Reports

User: training

Client Name:

London & Zurich
Training Account

: 8|p
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Customers

This section is where you are able to:
e View a list of all your customer
e Add a new customer
e Upload Customers (Bulk)
e Upload Collections
e Upload Collection Schedules

List Customers — Here you able to search for all customer(s) that have been set up on the
DD portal showing if the direct debit is active or suspended by clicking the status box, and
providing the last comment on the account.

Quick Search | Most Recent Customer 100 ~

Search:

Show

10 ~

Both

Active
Suspended

otmiers Filter by : Most Recently added 100 Customers = Showing 1 to 10 of 100 entries

entries

Data Loaded

Added to Pending Accounts for evaluation,
gason: 55, Request to Re-Instate Account

6/01/2020  sarah test sarah test 012458978958 8 latimer house kent b25 879 best@yahoo.co.uk Suspended 16/01/2020

Reason 101
sarah test 012458978958 8 latimer house BOMEG best@gmail.com Suspended 15/01/2020 -

customer
sarah test 012458978958 27 latimer farm b25 879 test@gmail.com Reason for reinstate: customer cancelled in error

Allsup  sarah test 7 latimer house Suspended 13/01/20%)  Reason for rei ustomer cancelled in error
4000:GHEY2001 tony test 7 latimer house birminham Active New CA (Ref:5: Added added on 084an-20
Reason fer reinstate: customer mistaken Direct
400 tony test tony test 55 Stanor Park Road !
Debit
4000:867UTFS01  16/12/2019  Mrs ATest Anna King 0173 TESTST  annaking@lettingshub.co.uk  Active New CA (Ref:5940096) Added added on 16-Dec-19
Added to Pending Accounts for evaluation,
4000:HRSL007 DebbieJones 01245987698 7 latimer house kent b25879  dj@gmail.couk Suspended 10/12/2018 o pendine [or cvaunor
reason: 55, Request to Re-Instate Account
Alexander HF 161 Woodstock Road
4000:ARMS0001 Hexende 01993702025 oodstork Road OX27NA  xander.armstrong@mac.com  Active Customer details updated
Armstrong
R _ N 53e Randolph Avenue ’ ) .
4000:BATTO001  06/12/2019  Mrjames Batting  MrJames Batting 07789175910 W91BQ  jbatting@hoskingpartners.com  Active Account added via file upload.

London

This report allows you to search for any customer(s) that have been added onto the system
but have no collection schedule added, Further reporting is available by clicking on the
“Quick Search” box.

Most Recent Customer

Customer Reference
Customer Name

Bank Account Number
Customer Postcode
Pending Customers
Schedule Type
Select All Customers

Quick Search

Show Status S4

10 v Active d

entries

. 91|P
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Add a New Customer — This is where you will add a customer(s) onto the portal when they
have confirmed payment can be collected via Direct Debit. You are able to then add a
collection schedule. All information with an Asterix (*) is mandatory and the customer(s)
account will not be saved/added if they are not all inputted

rAccount Information

DDI Reference * 6215: Company Number

Customer Account Name *

rBank Information

Current Account Number * Current Sort Code * Debit Name *

rContact Information

Contact Name * Postcode Lookup:

Telephone Number Address Line 1*

Address Line 2
Mobile Number Address Line 3
Town

Email Address County

Post Code *

Add Customer

Mandatory Fields:

e DDI Reference — here you will need to input a unique account reference associated
to your customer(s). Your group number is not required to be part of the reference.
The reference MUST be between 6-10 characters, can be either all numeric, all alpha
or a mixture of both.

There must be NO spaces or punctuation and once you click “Add Customer” this
reference cannot be changed as this will also be the Direct debit Reference lodged at
your customers bank.

e Customer Account Name — This can be either your customer(s) name or the name of
the company if you are collecting from a business.

e Current Account Number, Sort Code and Debit Name — if your customer(s) advises
you on the phone that they are not the sole signatory on the account you will need
to issue a paper DD instruction for both signatories to sign before they can be added
onto the system

e Contact Name

e Address — The full address can be populated when you use the postcode lookup

e Postcode

e Email Address — This is required to be a valid email address for your customer(s) as
London & Zurich issue BACS regulated emails to your customers. The 2 BACS
regulatory emails London & Zurich issue to your customers are:

1. Confirmation of a Direct Debit Being Set Up

Within 3 working days of an account being set up on the direct debit portal your
customer(s) will receive an email confirming a direct debit has been set up by London &
Zurich on behalf of your company.

10| Page
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2. Advance Notice

6 working days before payment is due to be collected your customer(s) will receive this
email, it will confirm the date of collection, amount of collection and the regularity of the
collection. Each time a new payment is added a new Advance Notice will be emailed.

Once the customer(s) information has been added click add customer and you can now add
a Collection schedule ready for DD collection.

Edit/Amend Customer(s) information:
Once the customer(s) account has been set up and you require to make any changes in the
account click “Edit Customer Details”

Edit Customer Details

Input any relevant changes required and then click “Save Details”, the new information
inputted has now been saved. If bank details have been updated the system will generate a
new Direct debit Instruction to be lodged against your customer’s bank.

Once a customer(s) account has been added you will see these tabs at the top of the
customer account:

e Customer Details

e Collection Schedules

e Collections

e Account History

Collection Schedules

: 11]p
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Collections

Collection Schedules — This will show all collection schedules that have been set up on an
individual customer and you will be able to filter what type of collection schedule you would
like to view by clicking on the status box.

show Status Search:
—

10 v Any
entries Inactive

Active
Cancelled Add Collection Schedule Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

Completed
Other

50.00 0.00 0 Cancel
30/10/2019 10.00 0.00 0 Cancel
14920153 11.00 31110/2019 0.00 0 0 One-Off Active  31/10/2019 11.00 0.00 0 Cancel

14920150 50.00 24/06/2020 0.00 0 0 One-Off Active

14920151 10.00 30/10/2019 0.00 0 0 One-Off Active

Collections — This will show all successful collections made on the individual customer(s)
account and will advise if a payment has failed.

No data available in table

Account History — This will provide you with an audit trail of any activity or action that has
occurred on your customers account including failed collections.

Training Account 25858373 MNew CA (Ref:14920153) Added added on 26-5ep-19 26/09/2019 15:48:50
Training Account 25858371 MNew CA (Ref:14920151) Added added on 26-5ep-19 26/09/2019 15:47:12
Training Account 25858370 New CA (Ref:14920150) Added added on 26-5ep-19 26/09/2019 15:28:12

Adding a Collection Schedule:
Click the tab “Collection Schedules” on the customer(s) account and then click “Add
collection Schedule”.

Collection Schedules
Shaw Status Search:
entries
‘ Add Collection Schedule Showing 1 to 6 of 6 entries

: 12| p
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A message box will show stating “Add a Collection Schedule”. The portal will always show
the earliest date we can collect from the customer(s). For any new customer(s) added to the
portal you will need to allow 6/13 working days (dependant on the Advance Notice
associated to the SUN) before the first payment can be collected.

You can now select a collection schedule for direct debit

Customerld 4000:test7894
Select Collection Schedule Type
O Single collection

C Regular collections

C Single collection, then Regular Collaction,

@riest date you can create any collection schedule is - 18/10/2019

The collection schedule options are:
e Single Collection
e Regular Collections
e Single collection, then Regular Collections

These collections schedules will now be explained further:

Single Collection: This can be used for one off adhoc payment(s) or to recover any missed
payments(s).
To input a single collection:

e Highlight Single collection

e Enter the date of collection

e Input collection amount

e Click submit

e The collection schedule has now been added

. 13| P
London®.Zurich olheEe



Select Collection Schedule Type

@® Single collection
O Regular collections

O Single collection, then Regular Collections

» The first collection date for an account must be at least 6
banking days after the account setup date.
* Subsequent collections for an account must be at least 6

First Collection Date banking days from today.
* This means the earliest date you can use is - 23/03/2020

First Collection details

23/03/2020 » Collection date must be within 13 months from today.
First Collection Amount + Single Collections can occur on any day of the menth.
Amount

Once the collection schedule has been added you will then be able to view the collection
schedule(s) you have set up.

Collection Schedules

Show Staws Search:
10 v An v
Add Collection Schedule Showing 1107 of 7 entries
14920144 100.00 07/1072019 0.00 0 0 One-0ff Acive  07/10/201 100.00 0.00 0 Cancel
110 0.00 o One-0ff 0.00 0 Cancel
£ 40,00 08/10/2019 o One-OFf 0.00 0 Cancel

Regular Collections: Here you have the option to add continuous monthly collections, the
same amount and date each month or a fixed collection schedule (for example 3, 6, 12 etc
months) same date, same amount but with an end date.
Continuous - The Direct Debit is collected each month the same date and amount with no
end date:

e Choose the option Regular Collections

e Enter the date of regular collection

e Enter the amount

e Enter the frequency — Monthly, Quarterly, Biannually, Annually Weekly, Four Weekly

e Highlight the option “Continuous”

e Click submit

e The collection schedule has now been added

. 14 | P
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Select Collection Schedule Type
O Single collection

® Regular collections

O Single collection, then Regular Collections

Regular Collection details

Regular Collection Date

| 23/03/2020 ]

Regular Collection Amount

| Amount l

Regular Frequency

| Monthly v l

e Catraonn®

» The first collection date for an account must be at least 6

banking days after the account setup date.

+ Subsequent collections for an account must be at least 6

banking days from today.

+ This means the earliest date you can use is - 23/03/2020
+ Collection date must be within 13 months from today.
+ For Regular collections with the continuous option, there

are nao fixed end dates. The collections will continue until
they are cancelled.

+ Regular collection date must be between the 1st and 28th

day inclusive.

Fixed Collection - Here the Direct Debit is collected over a fixed term (3,6,12 etc Months):

e Choose the option Regular Collection

e Enter the date of regular collection
e Enter the amount

e Enter the frequency — Monthly, Quarterly, Biannually, Annually, Weekly, Four

Weekly
e Highlight the option “Fixed”

e Enter the number of regular payments (3,6,9,12 etc)

e Click submit

e The fixed collection schedule is now added

Regular Collection details

Regular Collection Date

|22/102019 |
Regular Collection Amount

| 25.99 |
Regular Frequency

| Monthly W |
@Continuous-i]
umber Of Regular Collections

2 |

+ The very First Collection date for an account must be at least 6

banking days after the account setup date.

+ Subsequent Collections for an account must be at least 3

banking days from today.

+ Collection Date must be within 13 months from today.
+ For Regular Collections with Continuous option checked, there

are no fixed end dates. The Collections continue until they are
manually cancelled.

+ Regular Collection Date must be between the 1st and 28th day

inclusive.

Single Collection, Then Regular Collections: This option will allow you to set up the first
collection date or amount that is different to the ongoing collection schedule either for
regular collections or a fixed term collection schedule.

London.Zurich
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Regular Collections the first date or amount different to the ongoing collection schedule:
e Click “Single collection, then Regular Collections”
e Enter the date of the first collection
e Enter the amount of the first collection
e Then enter the regular collection date
e Enter the regular collection amount
e Enter the frequency — Monthly, Quarterly, Biannually, Annually, Weekly, Four
Weekly
e Highlight “Fixed”
e C(lick the option continuous
e Click submit

Select Collection Schedule Type
O single collection
O Regular collections

@ single collection, then Regular Collections

= The first collection date for an account must be at least 6 banking

First Collection details

First Collection Date
23/03/2020

First Collection Amount

Amount

Regular Collection details

Regular Collection Date

01/04/2020
Regular Collection Amount

days after the account setup date.

- Subsequent collections for an account must be at least 6 banking

days from today.

- This means the earliest date you can use for First collection is -

23/03/2020

- Collection date must be within 13 months from today.
- single Collections can occur on any day of the month

* Subseguent payments must occur at least 7 banking days after the

First Payment.

- This means the earliest date you can use for Regular collection is -

01/04/2020

- For Regular collections with the continuous option, there are no fixed

end dates. The collections will continue until they are cancelled

- Regular collection date must be between the 1st and 28th day

inclusive.

Regular Frequency

Monthly ~
Numbe regular Collections

tegular Collections

Fixed Collection Schedule: this option will also allow the first date or amount to be different
to the ongoing fixed collection schedule:

e Click on the option “Single Collection, the Regular Collections

e Enter the date of the first collection in “First Collection Details”

e Enter the amount of the first collection

e Then enter the regular collection date ( date of set ongoing collection )

e Enter the frequency — Monthly, Quarterly, Biannually, Annually, Weekly, Four

Weekly

e Enter the regular collection amount

e Click the option fixed

e Enter the number of fixed payments (3,6,12 months etc)

o Click submit

. 16 | P
London®.Zurich elneEe



+ The very First Collection date for an account must be at least 6
banking days after the account setup date

» Subsequent Collections for an account must be at least 3
banking days from today.

« Collection Date must be within 13 months from today.

+ Single Collections can occur on any day of the month.

First Collection details

First Collection Date

21/10/2019
First Collection Amount

66.52

* For Regular Collections with Continuous option checked, there
are no fixed end dates. The Collections continue until they are
manually cancelled.

* Regular Collection Date must be between the 1st and 28th day
inclusive.

Regular Collection details

Regular Collection Date

22/10/2019
Regular Collection Amount

60.55

Regular Freguency
Monthly v

Fixed ® Continuous C
picmber Of Regular Collectio

10|

Cancelling a Collection Schedule(s):

If a collection schedule has been set in error or an amount or date needs to be changed, you
are unable to amend the date or amount of an existing collection schedule, it will need to be
cancelled and a new collection schedule re set up.

You can use the drop down where it says “Status” at the top of this page to view different
collection schedules

To cancel simply go to the collection schedules in the customer(s) account, locate the
collection schedule you need to change or cancel and then click cancel.

Collection Schedules

Show Status Search:

0 v
entries I.ractlve
Active
Cancelled Add Collection Schedule Showing 110 10 0f 14 entries
Completed
Other

¥

Cancel

10.00 13/12/2019

This message box will appear, and you must input a reason why you would like to cancel
the collection schedule then press submit. If no message is inputted and submit is pressed
the collection schedule will not be cancelled.

Delete Confirmation x

You are about to Cancel a Collection Schedule. Do you want to proceed?
Reason to Cancel :

You are now able to re set up a new collection schedule.
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If you cancel the collection schedule and it has been done less than 2 working days before
the collection is due this message will appear:

Cancel Confirmation X
You are about to Cancel a Collection Schedule. Do you want to proceed?
The current collection schedule '13/12/2019' cannot be cancelled at this point, as it has been processed to collect. If you wish to proceed this will cancel any

future collection schedule.
Reason to Cancel :

o]

Account Suspension & Stopping Collections

If a customer(s) no longer wishes for payments to be collected via direct debit and their
account needs to be closed you will need to suspend their account.

To do this access the customer(s) account click “Edit Account Details” and then the tab
“Suspend Customer” will be visible:

—Account information

Save Details \| Suspend Customer

Customer 4000:0000005052 Status ACTIVE
Reference

Customer Account Mr Adam Baldwin Setup Date 15/02/2018
Name *

Company Number Inactive Date

Once “Suspend Customer” has been a clicked a message box will appear for which you must
input a reason why the account should be suspended then click “yes”

Customer Suspend Confirmation %

You are about to Suspend a Customer. Do you want to proceed?
Reason to Suspend :

mo

When yes has been clicked at the top it will then state “Customer Suspended Successful”
and the status of the customer account has changed to “Suspended”:
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Customer Suspend successfully

Cancel Edit | Reinstate Customer

—Account information

Customer 4000:0000005052 Status SUSPENDED
Reference

Customer Account Mr Adam Baldwin Setup Date 15/02/2018
Name *
Company Number Inactive Date 04/12/2019

Suspended Customer Accounts and how to Reactivate:

When you view a customer(s) account and it states “Suspended” in the status box this is
advising the account is on hold and no further payment will be collected until the
“Suspended” status has been removed. To view the reason why an account is suspended, go
to “Account History” and it will state why the customer account is suspended. If you are
unsure about the reason either click the “Help” tab at the top of the page and go to either
Failed Collection Reason Codes or BACS reason Codes.

—Account information

Customer Reference 4000

SUSPENDED

Customer Account Mrs Anne Paines

Name *

Company Number Inactive Date 30/09/2019

To reactive a suspended account to ensure the collection schedule continues or to set a
one-off collection schedule to recover the missed payment:
e C(lick Edit the Customer Details tab in the customer(s) account

e If you need to update any of your customers information you can do so when you
click Edit Customer Details

e Click reinstate customer

e A message box will appear you must input a message otherwise the account will
not be reinstated

Customer Reinstate Confirmation %%

You are about to Reinstate a Customer. Do you want to proceed?
Reason to Reinstate :

Bo

e C(lick update and the account will be reactivated and ready to start collecting again
and this message appear at the top of the page “Customer Reinstate Successful”

Customer Details

Customer Reinstate Successful.
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PLEASE NOTE: Accounts will no longer go into the “Pending Table” where you are required
to wait for the reinstate to be removed by London & Zurich, it will be active once you have
reinstated the account yourselves. You will need to ensure Account History is checked to
confirm why the customer(s) account has been suspended and what is required to remove
the suspend.

Upload Customers & Collections

This is where you can do a bulk upload of customer(s) information (this does not include
direct debit payments) in the text file format stated, saving you time adding individual
customer(s) to the portal.

Once the Text file has been saved, upload on to the system by clicking browse and then click
load and the system will then automatically add those customers in the text file to the
system.

The file format for the text file is as follows, any columns that state Yes is a requirement and
the information is needed otherwise the file will not be uploaded.

When the file is uploaded if any errors you will see which line has an error and it will have
not been uploaded. The remaining correct customers will be uploaded. You then only need
to amend the original file with the amendments and re upload. This will not upload any
duplicate customer(s) only the customer(s)that have not be uploaded originally.

File Format Definition

Account Sortcode Text (6) Yes

Name Type Required?
Reference Text (6-10) Yes
Customer Name Text (200) Yes
Contact Name Text (40) Yes
Address Line 1 Text (50) Yes
Address Line 2 Text (50) No
Address Line 3 Text (50) No
Address Line 4 Text (50) No
Postcode Text (8) Yes
Telephone Text (14) Yes
Email Address Text (200) No
Debit Name Text (18) Yes

(

(

Account Number Text (8) Yes
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Upload Collections:
This can be found in the Collections Section on the L&Z portal

This upload can be used if you have variable payments (changeable each month) for your
customer(s) on a regular basis then a text file can be uploaded in the format defined —

12345ABC,Fred Bloggs Ltd,123.99,0,01/06/2018 (Customer DDI Reference, Name, Dummy
Field, Amount, Date of Collection)

Once the file has been created, the file should be uploaded through the L&Z website
(Upload Collections) for processing, we require the file at least 6 working days before the
collection date and only 3 working days if London & Zurich ARE NOT sending the advance
notices on your behalf to your customers.

To upload the file click “Browse” attach the file and then click “Upload Collections” if the file
has any errors and is unable to upload you will see error messages that require to be
corrected and the file will then need to be re uploaded.

system for ex customel
e

You can add a number of single va

ing the file upload provided below

The fi
Download File Format

To download a file with selecting one or more your existing active customers on the system please use this file format and populate the amounts required to be collected, date of collection. Please ensure only one collection date is in the file
and not multiple

mat does not require the hea

file contents is outlined at the bottom of the page or click here to download:

[Download File Format with Customers

File Name o not include your group number or date of collection in the file name this information will be obtained from the file you have submitted. You can either use the name of your company o an alternative title for the name of

your collection f

i gclion Date : 06/10/2021
[cnoose file | o file choser Upload Collections
FileFormat Definition
Field Name Type Example
Reference Text 12345ABC
Name Text (18) Fred Bloggs Ltd
Amount decimal 123.99
Dummy Field Number Always 0
CollectionDate date (dd/MM/yyyy) 02/10/2021
The numb:

aximum of 10 characters.

es can be wrapped in double quotes ("),

There is functionality in this section for an empty file to be downloaded for you to populate
with your customers information manually:

The file format does not require the headers, just the data. The required format of the file contents is outlined at the bottom of the page or click here to download

Download File Format

If this information is not contained the file will not be uploaded :

12345ABC,Fred Bloggs Ltd,123.99,0,01/06/2018 (Customer DDI Reference, Name, Dummy
Field, Amount, Date of Collection)

You will need to ensure all this information is populated in this file to be uploaded
successfully and then do a Save As in the format CSV (Comma Delimited) (*.csv):
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If you require a file with all your live customer information, please use the “Download File
Format with Customers”

ng one or more your existing active customers on the system please use this file format and populate the amounts required to be collected. date of collection. Please ensure only one collection date is in the file

download a fi
and nglLemertTE
Download File Format with (us:omersl

You will then see a box pop up with all your Live customer(s) on the L&Z portal, Choose the
collection date and that date will then be populated in the file once downloaded, select the
customer(s) you wish to be added for a collection on the desired date you have selected by
clicking on the line and then click download once you have selected all your customers.
Open the file downloaded and only populate the amount you wish to collect for each
customer via Direct Debit. To save the file click Save as and save in the format CSV (Comma
Delimited) (*.csv). You do not need to add your group number or date of collection in the
file name when saving, the system will automatically generate that information.

Select one or more Customers: X

- Showing 1 to 10 of 41,321 entries

Once the file has been saved upload the file on the L&Z portal and once uploaded
successfully you will see this page pop up if validation is Ok and green and the status of the
file is process successful the file is ready for collection on your due date and there is nothing
further you need to do:
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File Id File Name: =
18235 4000_20211012_CollectionUpload_28092021 (4).csv
Show Search

10 ~

entries

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

If the validation check fails you will see a message advising of the error, the whole file has
not been uploaded and you will need to make any relevant amendments and re upload.

If the validation check fails you will see a message advising of the error, the whole file has
not been uploaded and you will need to make any relevant amendments and re upload

e Name:

Status:
CollectionUpload_28092021 (5).csv

Show Search
10 v

entries

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

Upload Collection Schedules:

Here you are able to add numerous collection schedules to the system for existing
customer(s) using the text file upload format, removing the requirement to go into
individual customer(s) accounts and setting up individual collection schedules.

The required format is:
CustomerRef,FirstCollectionDate,FirstCollectionAmount,RegularCollectionDate,RegularColle
ctionAmount,RegularFrequency,NumberOfRegularCollections
4000:12345ABC,,,21/12/2019,25.00,Monthly, (If any columns do not require any
information please input a comma 12345ABC,,,21/12/2019)
4000:21345ABC,21/12/2019,20.00,24/12/2019,15.00,0,12

Once the text file has been populated upload the file and then click “Validate File Data” this
is to ensure the data is in the correct format and there are no errors before the upload is
completed.
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You can add a number of Collection Schedules to the system for existing customers using the file upload provided below.
The validation results of the file impos J

dow, which enables Schedule creation if all data is valid
«Contents is outlined at the bottom of the pap

Browse... | JEINERS Data

Select File Name to load existing data

The required format of the

SETECE File Name

File Format Definition

Field Name Type Example

CustomerRef(With Group Number) Text (11-15) 4000:12345ABC

FirstCollectionDate date (dd/MM/yyyy) 01/06/2018

FirstCollectionAmount decimal 123.99

RegularCollectionDate date (dd/MM/yyyy) 01/06/2018

RegularCollectionAmount decimal 123.99

RegularFrequency Number or Text Monthly = 1, Quarterly = 3, Biannually = 6, Annually = 12, Weekly = 101, Biweekly = 102, FourWeekly = 104
NumberOfRegularCollections Number Provide this field fer Contineous Regular Cellection Schedule

The numbers above are the minimum-maximum length of the values within the file eg (11-15) means minimum of 11 and a maximum of 15 characters

The text file needs to be comma seperated. String values can be wrapped in double quotes ().
First line of file must be column headers, which can be copied from below example.

Examples:

CustomerRef,FirstCollectionDate, FirstCollectionAmount,RegularCollection Date, RegularCollectionAmount,RegularFrequency,NumberOfRegularCollections
4000:12345ABC,,,21/12/2019,25.00,Monthly,

4000:21345ABC,21/12/2019,20.00,24/12/2019,15.00,1,12

If the collection schedule file has been uploaded incorrectly this screen will appear and you

can see that the “Create Schedules” button is greyed out, so you are unable to upload the
collection schedules:

Create Schedules

Search:

entries

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries

25,

Monthly true

The first collection date must be before the intial regular collection date

If the collection schedule upload is correct and there are no errors the “Create Schedules”
button is blue, and you can click this to finish the upload:

Create Schedules

Show

Search:

10 v

entries

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries

Monthly true

2000 17M12/2019 Monthly 12 true

Once the collection schedule file has been uploaded successfully you will then see at the top
of the page this message:
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All Collection Schedules Imported Succesfully. FileName:4000CollScheduleS

You can add a number of Collection Schedules to the system for existing customers using the file upload provided below.
The validation results of the file import will be detailed in the pop window, which enables Schedule creation if all data is valid.
The required format of the file contents is outlined at the bottom of the page

W:\aaa NEW CUSTOMER SEF Browse... Validate File Data

If at any point you require to view the previous collection schedules you have uploaded use
the drop down next to “Select File Name to Load Existing Data”:

Select File Name to load existing data : 4000ColIschedules ~

Show Search:
0 v

entries

4000 4 5 121121201 25 Manthly

4000 12/12/2019 20 1471212019 15 Monthly

Showing 1 10 2 of 2 ertries

Collection Upload History:

This section you are able to view any previous files uploaded, which customers are
contained in that file and to also cancel a complete file if requires to be cancelled.

To view the customers in the file uploaded click on the file name:

Search:

Date Range From 01/09/2021 To 28/09/2021 Showing 1to 3 of 3entries  AFile ction Date.

Data Loaded

Let_20211012_CollectionUpload_28092021 (4).csv 4000

4000_20211005_CollectionUpload_27092021

401 alectionUpload-24082021 (1)

You will then see all the information regarding that file:

To Cancel a file that has been uploaded successfully this can only be done 3 clear working days
before the date of collection, Click cancel file and the file is now cancelled. You cannot cancel
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individual customers in that file, to do this you will need to locate their individual account via the
portal and cancel the collection schedule.

Reports

When reports are clicked on the left-hand Sidebar it will list these reports visible for you to
access for which all are exportable in excel, CSV and XMLS:

Collections:

This report will show in the date range you have stated which customer(s) payments have
failed, have been successful, unprocessed and any indemnity claims. This will also provide
information regarding collection dates, frequency of collection, amount of collection and
the date the schedule has been set up. At the top of the report under the date selection this
will provide you with the totals collected, failed, indemnity claims and unprocessed
amounts for the date range stated.
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Date From: | 22/02/2017 Date To: | 09/01/2020

Y Y Y Y I s s
s L 4 L + 4 ¢
910341.27 6868 11580.38 76 2160.00 10 930495 107
Show Collection Status Search:
0 ~ ==

entries Successful
Failed
Unprocessed Collections Date Range From 22/02/2017 To 09/01/2020 Showing 1 to 10 of 500 entries

Indemnity

Loading Data...

40. 17 20 C 1

Mrs Roselle Ragin 15343040 01/ Successful 11929995

Mrs Roselle Ragin 15343539 31/03/2017 Successfut 11929996
Ms Isidra Igoe 15343041 01/03/2017 Successfu 11930071
a Filer 15343042 19225 01/03/2017 03/03/2017 Successful 11930160
MsVincenza Vasser 15343043 74.60 01/03/2017 03/03/2017 Successfut 11930265
S\’:S ce Streight 15343044 135.63 01/03/2017 03/03/2017 Successful 11930343
Ms Kathaleen Kile 01703/ Successfut 11930409
Dr Chun Cleek Successful 11930471
Mrs Ofelia Oboyle 03/03/2017 Successfut 11930571
15343048 99.68 01/03/2017 03/03/2017 Successfut 11930656

Failed Collections:

This report will show once a date range is stated which customer(s) payment have failed,
the date of failure, amount of failure and the reason why the payment has failed. Input the
date range of data you would like to view then click search, this report will then list all your
failures in the date range stated.

Date From: | 03/01/2017 Date To: | 05/12/2018

Show Search:
10 ~
entries
Collections Date Range From 03/01/2017 To 05/12/2018 Showing 1 to 10 of 83 entries

4 4 4 4 L + 4 4 + 4

Mrs Ofelia Oboyle  Mrs Ofelia Oboyle 0149938475 witnjgou@eyhb 15347273 0211172017 03/11/2017 1 nstruction cancelled 1220

Mrs Malissa Maring  Mrs Malissa Maring | 0121659244 powsm 15343550 06/04/2017 1 nstruction cancelled 7121

Ms Fransisca Sylvia | Ms Fransis 0163381878 goxlsgk@drxod.com 15344118 04/05/2017 0 Refer to Payer 118.67

Mrs Nicolasa H Mrs Nic 0137291736 15344139 04/05/2017 0 Refer to Payer 7460

Mrs Nicolasa Holtz  Mrs Nic 0137291736 15344661 03/06/2017 0 Refer to Payer 74.60

Mrs Nicolasa Heltz  Mrs Nic 0137291736 15346258 02/09/2017 0 Refer to Payer 7460

Mrs Nicolasa Holtz | Mrs Nicolasa Holtz | 0137291736 15347360 031172017 1 nstruction cancelled 74.60

Ms Petra Baginski  Ms Petra Baginski 0197842368 15343151 0 Refer to Payer 37.82

Ms Petra Baginski 0197842368 15345191 0 to Payer 37.82

0100278324 ywipbkmx@abhynkr.com 15345739 03/08/2017 2 Payer deceased 196.56

if further help is required to understand the reason why the customer(s) payment has failed
please click the “Help” tab at the top of the page and you will see 3 subcategories. Go to
Failed Collection Reason Codes and this will provide you with a list and explanation of the
failures

Help - General

Failed Collection Reason Codes

BACS Reason Codes
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A payer's bank is not in a position to pay the direct debit; (for some reason other
than the exception below).

0 Refer To Payer OR
The service of a Garnishee Order or Arrestment on the payer's account, his
bankruptcy. liquidation or appointment of receiver

1 nstruction Cancelled Instruction cancelled by payer or his bank

2 Payer Deceased

Account Transferred Account transferred to a new bank or building society

Payer disputes time, amount o frequency of advance notice and has requested

4 Advance Notice Disputed
single payment to be countermanded

No Account (OR wrong
5 Account Number

s not recognised at the paying bank
account type) ° paying

6 No Instruction No instruction held with paying bank
= Payer states the amount of t ct Debit differs from the amount in any
7 Amount Differs iy
existing fixed instruction or advance notice to payer
Payer states date of debiting is in advance of the dure date specified in any
8 Amount Not Yet Paid existing fixed DDI or advance notice to the payer.
AUDDIS service users only - it is less than 2 working days since the DDI was lodged
of presentation is more than 3 working days after due date on
nce notice to payer
9 Presentation Overdue
e-presentation npaid Direct Debit is more than one month from original
Direct Debit processing day
A Service User Differs Identity of serivce user differs from DDI

w

Account Closed Payer has closed their account for an unknown reason

I Indemnity Claim

Service user may represent up to ene month from original processing day - it is recommended that the payer
i notified of this 5 working days in advance of the representation

Service user will need to establish from the payer the reason for non-payment and likelihood of payment upon
representation

Service user must liase with payer to agree the payment method for collection of any outstanding funds

First check you have been notified of the new bank details, if not you must obtain a new DDI from the payer
Collection must be suspended until a new DD is set up and advance notice Is issued to the payer

Service user should not collect further Direct Debits until it has resolved the dispute with the payer

Service user should check DIDI information and/or liaise with payer and if appropriate obtain new instruction

Service user should check DDI information and/or liaise with payer and if appropriate obtain new instruction

Service user should not collect further Direct Debits until it has resolved the dispute with the payer

Service user should not collect further Direct Debits until it has resolved the dispute with the payer

Service user must give further advance notice to the payer before Direct Debit is collected

If the Direct Debit is to continue then service user must obtain a new DDI for a different/new account

Indemnity Claims:

This report will provide you with information about any indemnity claims that have been
made by your customer(s). It will provide you with the customer(s) reference, the Indemnity

reference, the reason for the claim — description,

amount and the date it was paid out.

Show Search:
10 v

entries

showing 1 to 10 of 26 entries

Data Loaded

05 05/05/2016 Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown

05 05/05/ Unknown 391.23
05 05/05/ Unknown o

05 21/09/2017 Unknown 600.0¢

An indemnity claim is where a customer(s) goes to their bank and for whatever reason
states they did not authorise the Direct Debit to be collected. The Bank under the Direct
Debt Guarantee must honour the customer(s) decision and refund the amount contested.

When an indemnity claim has been raised an email will be sent to the admin contact on the
group confirming an indemnity claim has been made. If you would like further assistance
regarding any indemnity claims please contact London & Zurich for assistance.

Collections CSV:

This report will allow the ability to import all the necessary data into all accounting systems
that support CSV File importation.
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A date range will need to be inputted to capture the data required, then a nominal code will
need to be added:
e Set Nominal Code Ledger Code default for BACS Receipt — here you input a nominal
code to separate successful collections for easy identification
e Set Nominal Ledger Code default for Failed Collections — here you input a nominal
code to separate failed collections for easy identification
e Set Customer Account Default — At a later stage you will be required to enter your
own unique customer account codes held within your own sales ledger against each
collection made or failed that has occurred. Here you maty enter a default or
suspense account held within your system to collect any transactions where a valid
sales ledger account has yet to be created.

Once the fields have been completed to generate the file click “Apply Settings” and this will
download the data requested and you can export it in the file format required.

Quick Set: | 2017 October ~ | Date From: |p1/1072017 | Date To: | 311012017
Search:

entries

Collections Date Range From 01/10/2017 To 31/10/2017 Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries

Set Nominal Ledger Bank Code default for BACS Receipt (SA):
Set Nominal Ledger Bank Code default for Failed Collections (JC):
Set Nominal Ledger Code default for Failed Collection (S/L Suspense)(JD):

Set Customer Account Default:

Apply Settings

Summary of Payment Activity and Schedule:

This report allows you to see your customers collections in the past present and future
(forecasting Direct Debit payments to be collected), it also includes failed collections and
indemnity claims.

At the top of the report it will provide you with a summary of the data you have requested
to be populated. To extract the information required input a date range of data you would
like to view then click “search” the data will appear as below:

. 29 | P
London®.Zurich Elheee



rch:
Summary Date Range From 01/09/2017 To 14/10/2019 1 00of3 -
Data Loaded

Mir Colin 08/0372018 1900 000 0.00 0.00 19.00 19.00
Burkin

15/06/2017 000 000 0.00 0.00 38.00 19.00
Norma PR, oon . 0o
o 191272018 1900 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Scah

08/08/2018 32.00 0.0 0.00

000 38.0 0.00 38.00

08/02/2019 000 000 0.00 00
Pau . . . w ; 0,00

281172018 3800 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kenda
Rachel 0710172019 1900 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capps
Kevi 02/08/2018 000 000 38.00 0.00 0.00

Any payments that are green the payments was successfully collected, any that are dark red
the payment has failed, any payments in grey these payments have been unprocessed (not
collected) , any payments in purple an indemnity claim has arisen for that amount and
anything in black these are future direct debits due to be collected.

Customer(s) listed at the top of the report in red are the accounts that have been
suspended and the date shown is the date the account has been suspended. To locate the
reason why click on the account reference and go into “Account History” of the customer to
locate the reason why.

Collections Schedule:

In this report when you input a date range it will list all the customer(s) that have a
Collection Schedule/payment in that date range, whether they are active or cancelled, the
type of collection schedule set up, date of first payment, date of regular payment and date
of the next payment.

Select All : [J Next Collection Date - From : | 02/11/2019 To 02/12/2019

Show Status Search:
10 v All 0%
entries

Collection Date Range From 02/11/2019 To 02/12/2019

Showing 1 to 6 of 6 entries

Data Loaded

Collections of 114320164 test account name  Active One-Off 1711142019 25.00 25.00 171172019 08/11/2019
T 4000:test1256  testone Active One-Off 30000.00
ollections of :14920166 4000:test1256  test one Active One-Off 271172019 100000.00
Collections of :14520162 TS C A RCRraTTors ety — — 6600 50000.00 26/11/2019 28/10/2019
Collections of :14920160 Mrs C A McManu: ve One-Off 21711/2019 15.00 21/11/2019 28/10/2019
Collections of :14520161 Mrs C AMcManus  Active One-Off 06/11/2019 15.00 15.00 06/11/2019 28/10/2019

When you click on the Schedule ID number this will then bring up a pop up box providing
you with information relating to that collection schedule. It will list:
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e Amount of collection

e Date the collection was process
e Date of collection

e Date the payment was settled

Collection Schedule Id: 5932674

Collection/Amount{Submission (Collection (Settlement o
atus|
Id £ Date Date

Schedules Near Completion:

This report will show any collection schedules for your customer(s) where they are on a
fixed term collection schedule (3,6,12,24 etc months) and when the collection schedules are
coming to an end.

Once the date range has inputted and search has been pressed any collection schedules that
are due to end in the date range stipulated will be listed and it will confirm the last date and
amount to be collected via direct debit.

Date From: | 11712/2019 Date To: | 11/02/2020

Show Search:
0 v

entries

Schedules Date Range From 11/12/2019 To 11/02/2020 Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries

Payments:

This report will list each collection London & Zurich have made on your behalf in the date
range you have stated and the monies that have been accredited into your nominated bank
account. The information available in this report is:
e Date of collection
e Date paid
e Amount scheduled to collect
e Amount failed
e Actual Pay - amount due to be transferred into your business bank account 2 or 4
working days after collection (this is dependent on the agreement you have with
London & Zurich).
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Show Payments From: | 2018 ~ | | January | Date From: | 01/01/2018 Date To: | 31/01/2020

Show Search:
10 v
entries
Payments Date Range From 01/01/2018 To 31/01/2020 Showing 110 8 of 8 entries

Data Loaded
a a a a a

0up(4000) Sub Group(4000) 9928.42 9908.42

18 L&Z Test Group-QIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABIlling-6737530-01.02.16-BEUEUUGAUIG.Csv 9928.42 20,00 0.00

Date : 13/03/2018 p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 420,00 42000

18 L&Z Test Group-QIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABilling-7657834-25.01.16-GJABUHANEGU.csv

Date : 03/03/2018 p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 6553839

18 L&Z Test Group-OIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABilling-5158393-15.01.16-GAGGYYUEUEA.Csv

p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 8940.42 894042

18 L&Z Test Group-QIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABilling-1419137-01.01.16-G/EGDEDDHGA.Csv 8940.42 0.00 0.00

Date: 31/01/2018 p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 65500.45 64218.42

18  L&Z Test Group-OIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABIlling-7789669-15.12.15-AEJEANNHBALC5v 65500.45 1281.97 0.00

Date: 18/01/2018 0up(4000) Sub Group(4000) 7244.02 6704.02

18  L&Z Test Group-OIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABilling-3591070-01.12.15-ENUEAJBHBBU.CSV 7244.02 540.00 0.00

Date : 09/01/2018 p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 600.00 600.00

18  L&Z Test Group-OIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABilling-4623034-20.11.15-UEHABEEEBAN.c5v

Date : 03/01/2018 p(4000) Sub Group(4000) 5682007

18 L&Z Test Group-OIN_258924-BACSCMSPP 4000-CABIlling-8602709-15.11.15-ENGIUNEYVE.c5v

The admin contact on your account will on the date payment is due to be accredited into
your nominated bank account receive an email titled “Actual Payment Confirmation”
confirming the actual amount collected to be accredited into your nominated bank account
and a breakdown of any failed collections.

Invoices:

Invoices are raised on or around the 15t working day of each month and here you can view
the breakdown of the invoice(s) and the charges applied. We will collect payment on or
around the 15% of each month via direct debit. Our invoices are collected a month in
arrears. If your bank details change please contact London & Zurich so the invoice is always
collected from the correct nominated account.

Show Invoices from: | 2017 | | October ~ | Date From: |01/10/2017 Date To: |31/10/2019

Invoices Date Range From 01/10/2017 To 31/10/2019 Showing 1 to 10 of 10 entries

Data Loaded

113756
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Help

Here there are 3 sections on the sidebar to provide further information if required when the
help tab is clicked at the top:

Help - General

BACS Reason Codes

Here you can view some frequently asked questions and answers and the Direct Debit Portal
Guide.

Help Functions in eBacsSuite

You will require Adobe PDF reader or compatible to view the associated documents from this site. If you do not have Adobe PDF Reader, it is available as a free download from the following link

Get $
# ADOBE" READER"
eBacsSuite Frequently Asked Questions

Click here to view the Fr

iently Asked ions Document webpage

Click here to download quently Ac stions in PDF format

Direct Debit Portal User Guide

Click here to download the Direct Debit Portal User Guide

Failed Collection Reason Codes:

Here you can view the reason codes London & Zurich receive from all banks when payments
fail if you are unsure to the reason why a customer(s) collection schedule has failed.

Bacs Reason Codes:
These are explanations from the bank behind certain transaction types.

Contact Form:
You are also able contact London & Zurich via the DD portal. At the top of the page click the
icon to contact us, here you can send an email directly to London & Zurich regarding any
issues you may have. As soon as the relevant department receives your enquiry they will
contact you to resolve/assist.

J/\ London&Zurich &
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Contact us

Contact details

Help Center:

We have a useful help center which has a number of useful guides and a FAQ page this can
be reach by going to the following link: Help Center (londonandzurich.co.uk)

/\ Lon do n& Z U r| Ch Help Center Go to London & Zurich website @ Go to Custemer Portal

Welcome to the London &

Zurich Knowledge Base
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https://go.londonandzurich.co.uk/knowledge

London & Zurich Limited

T:01462 418 117
London & Zurich Limited is a registered in England and Wales Number: GB263382500
Registered office — Unit 5 The Courtyard, 707 Warwick Road, Solihull, B91 3DA

/\ London&Zurich www.landz.co.uk
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